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To: Scoft Seery F A C SIMI]_;E

Organization: Alameda County Department of
Environmental Health

Fax #: (510) 337-9335

Re: 6039 College, Oakland

Date: March 20, 1998

Pages: 2, including this cover sheet.
Dear Mr. Seery:

Attached is a second copy of Cambria’s October 21, 1897 tax to Pam Evans of ACDEH,
which did not reach you in yesterday's fax. Please call me at {510) 420-3319 if | can be of
further assistance.

Sincerely,

Maureen Faineman

Attachments: October 21, 1997 fax to Pam Evans

From tha desk of...

Maureen D. Feineman

Gaologist

Cambria Environmental Technology, Ine.
1144 65th Strest, Suite C

QOakland, CA 94608

(510} 420-0700
Fax (510) 420-9170

FAPROJECTVSHELLVOAKBO58\1098 Correapondance\Fax? WD




MAR-20-1998 12:17 CAMBRIA 510 428 2178 P.22-82

oY Seait <e

To: Pam Evans F A C SHVHLE

Organization: Alameda County Department of
Environmental Heaith

Telephone No.: (510) 367-6770
Facsimile No.: (510) 337-9335

Re: Shell Service Station
6039 College, Qakland
WIC #204-5508-2301
Date: October 21, 1997
‘ Pages: 1, including thls cover sheet.
Pam,

Cambria Environmentat Technology, Inc. (Cambria) has prepared this facsimile to
confirm our recent telephone conversations regarding the above-referenced Shell
station. As Paul Waite of Cambria mentioned in a voice mail message to you
yesterday, s potential line failure was indicated during testing at the site. As we
discussed this morning, Shell has contracted a construction contractor to investigate
the potential leak. You mentioned that Alameda County inspection of the site was not
required; however, if soil samples are collected the analytical resuits should be
submitted in a future report.

Cambria will be onsite this morning to observe site conditions. If native soil appears
to be impacted and is accessible, samples will be collected.

Please do not hesitate to call me at 510-420-3320 if you have any questions or
comments.

Khaled

cc: Lisa Maglines, Shell Oll Products Company, (510) 335-5016
Aura Mattis, Shell Oil Products Company, (510) 335-5029
Alex Perez, Shell Oil Products Company, (510) 335-5029
Paul Paradiso, Paradiso Mechanical, (510) 614-8396

From the desk of...

Khaled Rahman, R.G., C.H.G.

Senior Geologist

Cambtia Environmental Technalogy, inc.
1144 65th Street, Suite C

Oakland, CA 54608

Telophone: {510} 420-2320
Facsimile: {510) 420-9170
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